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Letter of Clarification No. 1 ~ ITB No. O-02119 & O-02219 
 

Date of Letter of Clarification: 12/19/19 
 

To all prospective respondents: 
 
The following responds to questions received on the solicitation reference above: 

 

 

Question 1: 

 

Is there a required goal % that must be met ? Is a good faith effort 

required and needing to be documented that we did indeed reach out to 

the SBE community?   

 

Response 1: 

 
15% goal 

 
Question 2: 

 

Days to complete mentioned but not provided? Can you direct me to 

where I can obtain the completion date for this project?  

 
Response 2: 

 
See 2.07 in summary of work - 120 calendar days 
 

 

  Question 3: 
 
Liquidated Damages mentioned but not provided? Can you direct me to 
where I can obtain the liquidated damages dollar amount for this project? 

 
Response 3: 

 
Liquidated damages for each project are defined in the signed/sealed 
specifications packages attached in Section 4.03 of the ITBs. 

 
Question 4: 

 
Can you provide the engineers budget?  
 

 
Response 4: 

 
$1,540,000 

 
Question 5: 

 
Will you be providing a “Bid Bond” form as mentioned on page 69 of 154? 

 
Response 5: 

 
No bid bond required for this project.  
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Question 6: 

 
ITB O-02219 EAST TOLL GANTRY AREA: 
On the sheet titled “East ML Gantry and Ramps” that lists the quantities, 
the one labeled 50th WB on Ramp Tolled Area incl. Shoulders 100’ x 26’ = 
189 SY, should be 100’ x 26’ = 289 SY ?  
  

Response 6: 
 
Correct, it should be 289SY. However, it is reiterated that all 
quantities shown are for information and are to be verified by the 
contractor prior to bidding. 
 

 
Question 7: 

 
ITB O-02219 EAST TOLL GANTRY AREA: 
Will it be permissible to place vehicle traffic on milled road surfaces? 
 

 
Response 7: 

 
No.  
 

 
Question 8: 

 
ITB O-02119 22ND AND 50TH: 
Is a tie bar required between the new concrete paving and the new 
adjacent curb & gutter? 

 
Response 8: 

 
No. Joint details between curb and concrete pavement is shown on 
Index 300, page 2 of 2. 
 

 
Question 9: 

 
ITB O-02119 22ND AND 50TH: 
Is the new concrete paving a must grind? Or will grinding not be required if 
the concrete paving passes the profilograph test? 
 

 
Response 9: 

 
All new concrete pavement must be ground in accordance with 
Specification 352-1, 352-2, and 352-3. 
 

 
Question 10: 

 
ITB O-02119 22ND AND 50TH: 
Under section 8-13.1 Incentive-Disincentive for Lane Rental Days it states 
that the total allowable lane rental days is 55 ea as follows; 

a. 50th St ramps 16 days ea = 32 days 
b. 22nd St ramp 23 days 

 
If it were to take 25 days on 22nd St and 30 days on the 50th St ramps for a 

total of 55 days, no incentive or disincentive would be assessed to the 

project, is this correct? 
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Response 10: 

 
Lane Rental Days are determined per each ramp for the purposes of 
incentive/disincentive payment. The Eastbound 50th Street exit ramp 
has 16 days allotted, the Westbound 50th Street exit ramp has 16 
days allotted and the 22nd Street exit ramp has 23 days allotted. 
Combining these days is not allowed for the purposes of the 
specification. Incentives and disincentives would be applied 
individually for each location. 

 

 

All other items, conditions, and specifications in the procurement document not 

specifically changed by the Addendum/Letter of Clarification remain unchanged. 

 

Respondents must complete and include the attached Acknowledgment of Receipt 

of Addendum and/or Letter of Clarification form with their proposal. 
 

Please send all questions to THEA’s Procurement Manager, Man Le, via email at 

Man.Le@tampa-xway.com. 

 

mailto:Man.Le@tampa-xway.com
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM and/or LETTER OF 

CLARIFICATION                            

Were Addenda issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

Were Letter of Clarification issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

I (We) hereby acknowledge receipt of the following Addendum/Addenda issued in reference to 

7this solicitation by listing the Addenda by number, date and signing the form: 

Addendum ____________  Date: __________________ 

Addendum ____________  Date: __________________ 

 

Letter of Clarification  ____________  Date: __________________ 

Letter of Clarification  ____________  Date: __________________ 

 

     BIDDER:  

 

          By: ___________________________________  

                       Authorized Signature 

      ___________________________________  

      Printed Name of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Title of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Date Signed 

 

[END OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT FORM]  
 


